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SOLICITATION NUMBER: DEFK 13007
Addendum Number: 2

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as DEFK 13007
(“Solicitation™) to reflect the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:

[ X] Modify bid opening date and time

[ 1 Modify specifications of product or service being sought

[ ] Attachment of vendor questions and responses

[ X] Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet

[ 1 Correction of error

[ ] Other
Description of Modification to Solicitation: To provide the pre-bid sign in sheet, to move the
bid opening from 01/22/2013 to 02/07/2013 and provide additional clarifications. A separate
addendum will be issued to include the architect’s revised drawings and specifications.

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been
included herewith as Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in
full force and effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by
completing an Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. The addendum
acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.

Revised 6/8/2012
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ATTACHMENT A

1. Correct street address for the project is: Camp Dawson, 1001 Army Road,
Kingwood, WV 26537

2. Contract is for a fixed period of two-hundred ten (210) days.
3. Liquidated damages are revised as follows:

$1,000.00 one-time fee for legal cost plus $1,200.00 per day for a first day
total of $2,200.00 and $1,200.00 per day for each day after.

4. Pre-bid sign-in sheet attached.

9. The bid opening date has moved from 01/22/2013 to 02/07/2013. The bid
opening time remains at 1:30 pm.

6. A separate addendum will be issued to include the architect's revised drawings
and specifications.

Revised 6/8/2012



Co06O4

Comp Duoson AR(Deri 15007) PreBut Syu-Ta Stk 18bed

N cbm?m . Baa Phone. Tax -
mﬁ/t/oo&f d ;j LSE NSTER TN T 7N0L55L €_HPA. Caop  3o¥4S) Dy osssz s
DAE Morehacd g C brscc iac@ afdic by nél Fodq 2183479 144157
mi‘?ﬂ?—Ha@DA Sxmﬁz.exé‘emneu_, o MHEEDHQSémﬁLEZ_ w?\?;?‘f)s’df(, ;‘;j Qb7
{ /‘C‘m an ﬂ»C 50”# 5%!& thcm @jénj:h;zdgp_}?fcza;:/fz_yp 3622317
ﬁz J "‘5‘1 Lé«/,ﬁa_g &»ﬂ%&a/’»é @WzﬁéﬁM/C‘&m 207575 »@Kéﬁf’m
Darh:ll Coms%e@/m ) Jaw}l //Q}m?lm«?? . b32-150)

B Qx\wfmn

st 3991 ) 6-3993-
é“e eaz,g;é;aqe_-___ - _\_J.ﬁ!c._diﬁﬁf"‘ e eri vaf@fﬂp;c:nﬂ - /@w I

CFHG.E{E:&L\’AED-\‘_:‘)W’IAC Cebg'm(_@'_@_@ﬁﬁl"_,(_um E'QQ/i@:[éSO /,,, 329-157)

Brandbn 60@(»»?

Quad (onstrwdron garney oudiongieuciunnch B0A|oh1[si0 | gt 3471532

Budely S Secone US | hsmh® seconeus ner  gov-2-209 25498
Gﬂ:ﬁ,,, MNac Bhordel Zive kmad_r.)/ E+h Bée/fgmp-Cam Bof-799-8303 ,lfsdﬂ 729- otk

[Taws _éb_“()?t’ ] f?'”é{ €%@Lﬁ&@ﬂfﬂyé@é ,tdfrwrﬁ)a;deﬁm_mmzpcflc.zbm 20Y-95%~13G4 /&?ﬁ'ﬂi
Mdres Uolkougly  Astom Arnshens, o Mowtli@abion ton 10 -682-6094/19)-687- %101

Ko Lanad

JL

M Wkesicr-crio- o Kenneth, e walwalilnfhema ld) 324141~ 4(00

_/E:;{_Mle‘qneﬂ? ]

WVhesisr-cpuo ~pile Mﬂwmauw&npjﬁmﬂ,mﬂ B0 (50

01/16/13 12113126 PH
WestHtirginia Purchasing Divisien




CCOUGOS

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NO.: DEFK13007

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: I hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[ ] Addendum No. 1 [ ] Addendum No.6
[ ] Addendum No. 2 [ ] Addendum No. 7
[ 1 Addendum No. 3 [ ] Addendum No. 8
[ ] Addendum No. 4 [ 1 Addendum No.9
[ ] Addendum No. 5 [ ] Addendum No. 10

I'understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. 1
further understand that that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

Company

Authorized Signature

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing,
Revised 6/8/2012



